WASTE anﬁmam g WASTE MANAGEMENT

382 Galleria Parkway
Suite 107
Madison, MS 39110

November 12, 2018

VIA E-MAIE & U.S. MAIL

County Administrator Shelton Vance
Madison County Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

Re : Madison County Recycle Contract for Recycle Container, Lake Cavalier

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the existing Contract for Recycling Services between Waste
Management of Mississippi, Inc. and Madison County Board of Supervisors, Waste Management does
hereby provide its Notice of Intent to exercise its option to extend the current Contract for (1) year
beginning February 1, 2019 and ending January 31, 2020.

Further, this notice of Intent to exercise its option extending the current Contract referred to herein is
being provided more than 90 days prior to the expiration of the current Contract period. Section 10.00
Term of Contract, Section 10.01.

Sincerely,

e %@h{

David Holloway
Public Sector Solutions
Waste Management



